
Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority 
Pathfinder House 

St Marys Street, Huntingdon 
PE29 3TN 

15th April 2025 

 

         

Dear  

Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA414 

Thank you for your request for information which was received on 15th April 2025. 

Request 

Yesterday, 14th April 2025, we received copies of a booklet regarding the forthcoming 
election for the Combined Authority/Mayor.  

Please can you advise how this document was funded? 

I.E. Was it funded by the Combined Authority; Other tax-payer funded authority; The
candidates who have their ‘address’ in the rear; or a combination of more than one? 

If any of the funding was provided by other than the candidates who have their ‘addresses’ in 
the document, please provide a breakdown of how much this document cost to produce and 
deliver.  

If it makes it easier, consider this a Freedom of Information request. 

Response 

In response to your request below, we are not responsible for the production.  The CEO for 

East Cambs District Council is the Returning Officer and has overall responsibility.  

I have added the link to their website for further information: East Cambridgeshire District 

Council | East Cambridgeshire District Council 

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 

relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write 

to us via our contact us email address:  democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-

ca.gov.uk  or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined 

https://eastcambs.gov.uk/
https://eastcambs.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk


Authority, 2nd Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN 

within 40 days of the date of this letter.  

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can 

be contacted via their complaints portal FOI and EIR complaints | ICO or writing to the 

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, 

SK9 5AF 

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the 

internal review process has been completed.  

Yours sincerely 

Sophie Purvis 

Data Protection and Information Governance Assistant 

https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/foi-and-eir-complaints/foi-and-eir-complaints/



